
Standard Form Number: SF-GOOD-48
Revised on: May, 2004

Notice of Award

December 5,2022

MS. MARIA JEAN MANATIAN
Proprietor
SORSOGON JEANEE' S ENTERPRISES
Rizal Street, Sirangan East Dst.
Sorsogon City

Dear \4s. Manahan:

Based on the BAC Resolution recommending Award which was approved , we are pleased to

inform you that the SUPPLY AND DELIWRY OF VARI0US BAKERY EQUIPMENT/LTTENSILS FOR

THE yCAp BAKERy m the amount of Fifty Two Thousand Four Hundred Fifty Four
Pesos ( P 52,454.00 ) Only is hereby awarded to you.

Very truly Jiours,

MN,Ld. E. }LdN{OR

/ CitV Mayor

Conforme:

NIS. JEAN N,IANAHAN
Proprietor
SORSOCON JEANEE' S ENTERPRTSES
Rizal Street, Sirangan East Dist.
Sorsogon City

Date : r2[q[44t
u;pMO

urtssGoil '*lT)

{qI C

'h.1'll

n

1t*

Uut- 1
I
tf )

CIVIL SECURIW UNIT

(



EIz
F

j

od
UJJ)
co

z

z

z
tl

Contract No. 2455-2022 SYP

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this 6fh day of Dccember ' 
2022 between Ma. f,stcr E. Hamor '

City lllayor, City of Sorsogon Philippines ( hereinafter called the " Entity" ) ofthe one part ald
MARJA JEAN MANAflAN Proprietor of SORSOGON JEANEf,'S f,NTERPRISES (
hereinafter called the "Supplier" ) ofthe other part:

WHEREAS the Entity invited Bids for certain goods and ancillary services, viz SIIPPLY AND

DELMRY OF VARIOUS BAKERY EQUIPMENTruTENSILS rOR TEE YCAP BAKERY during the

State ofHealth Emergency and has acc€pted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply ofthose goods and services

in the sum Fdly Two Thousand Four Hundred FifE Four Pesos ( P 52,454.00 ) Only
(hoeinafter called "the Contract Pric€").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are

respectively assigned to them in the Conditions ofcontract referred to.

The following documents as required by the 2016 revised lmplementing Rules and

Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 shall be deemed to form and be read and

construed as integral part of this Agreement, rir.:

Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDs);
i. Schedule of Requirements;
ii. TechnicalSpecifications;
iii. General and Special Conditions of Confract; and
iv. Supplemental or Bid Bulletins, if any

ll Winning bidder's bid, including the Eligibility requirements, Technical and

Financial Proposals, and all other documents or statements submitted;

Bid form, including all the documents/statements contained in the Bidder's

bidding envelopes, ils annexes, and all other documents submitted (e.g.,

Bidder's response to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections

to the bid, if any, resulting from the Procuring Entity's bid ev
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Other contract documents that may be required by exisfing laws and/or the
Procuring Entity concemed in the PBDs @

I contract documents or in n rescribed the GPPB

Pl such as the Notice to Proceed,
r n executiouired for subm

Variation Orders. and Warranty Securitv,
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on for the sum
(?52,454.00)Only

NEE'S ENTERPRISES

Y EQUIPMENT/UTE

of Fifty Two Thousand Four llundred Fifty Four
or such other sums as may be ascertained, ,SORSOGON

agrees to viz Supplv eND DELMRY OF VARIOUS

NSILS FOR TH-E YCAP BAI(ERY in accoTdance with
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iv. Notice of Award of Contract; and the Bidder's conforme
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4. The Citv Government of Sorsogon agrees to pay the above-mentioned sum in
accordance with the terms of the Bidding.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in
accordance with the laws of the Republic of the Philippines on the day andyear first above written.

M.4. H.ATIOR JE,4N il{ANAHAN
/ 

city Mayor

for:

CITY GOVERNMENT OF SOR,SOGON

Proprietor

for:
SOR,SAGON JEANEE'S

ENTERPRISES

ACKNO\\,LEDGEMNT

RELIBLIC OF TIIE PHILIPPINES
PRO\,TNCE OF SORSOGON
CITY OF SORSOGON

BEFORE lr.{E this _ day FRN $WI" the City of Sorsogon.
Province of Sorsogon, Philippines, personally appeared

NA}{E T AX IDEI']T S'ICAT ION NUN/BER

IUA. ESTER E. HAN,IOR 948-889-852

Known to me to be the same persons who executed the forgoing instrurnent and
acknowledged to me that the smre is free and volurtary act and deed of the entities which they represent
respectively.

This instrument, is a CONTRACT consisting oftwo (2)page (exclusive of attachments)
including page on which this acknowledgement is written ard signed by the parties hereto on the left
margin of each and every page thereof and their witness , and sealed with my notarial seal.

)
)
)

above written.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day, the year and place

\

Arl.,{r4*^,
No't'i\nY prrfiKrEtor pAoro (. sonlacoaN

[onRvpuatc $Rsoco{
llotadalConmission th 202? 321 unot 3f orcerrtcr 1023

Rrrlr&r 10213

tm ilo.00007Ur/ U4 terruary 2013 Sorvr3ur
l8P ilo. 2t1336 / t0 Jutc 202? (rnD ?023r Sorru4un

lrtti f Comdlmce tro. Yll (XJ I ? t rt) vrl(t unrl lil Auot ?025
llra Slr+t 8rp Ptut. Suoogun Crtr

Doc No. tly ;Pug"lqoE.
Book No. 7? ',

Series of 'r2r4
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NOTICE TO PROCEED

December 7,2A2?

MS. MARIA JEANMANAHAN
Propdetor
SORSOGON JEANEE' S ENTERPRISES
Rizal Street, Sirangan East Dist.
Sorsogon City

I)ear h,ifs. l\{anahan

The attached Contract Agreement having heen approved, notice is hereby given to soRsocoN
JEANEE'S ENTERPRISES that delivery may commence on SUPPLYAND DELIVERY AF VARIOLTS

BAKERY EQL\IPT'TENT/LITENSILS,FOR TTIE YCAP BAKERY, CffECtiVC iMMCdiAtClY.

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this notice by signing both copies in the space

provided below.

Very truly yours.

,[trh)MA. E. HAL,IOR
/ city h,,Iayor

I acknorvledge receipt of this Notice on dqW
Name of the Bidder:

Authorized Signature:
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